

## LA SALLE PARENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

September 13, 2023, 6:30 p.m.

- I. In Attendance Julie Etris, Teresa Chapman, Marcy Jackson, Taryn Parsons, Jen Combs, Nicole Roby, Lou Eichhold, Tamara Birck, Rhonda Dove, Christie Thaler, Gina Reynolds
- II. Welcome/Prayer Lou started meeting with prayer
- III. Principal's Report Received results from questionaires that freshman completed for orientation. 75% of the results were positive. A lot of info that can be helpful for next year. All students took Mental Health questionnaire last week. Lou does not get the results of that, but the school counselors do and they are working on reviewing results.

Discussion on graduation and possibility to change where being held this coming year as well as date. Looking at moving graduation to Thursday before Memorial Day and holding graduation at Mount St Joe. This would help with the unknowns of the weather

EdChoice is still in progress. We should be getting more info in next month or so. Big Red Raffle launching 9/14. Using new system to facilitate tracking each student easier and being able to share personal student link with family and friends.

- IV. Discuss LPC Involvement with Scheduled Upcoming Events
  - a. Open House will be held 11/2. Need volunteers. Jen is determining more details from Jake on how many people are needed. If you are available to help at Open House email Jen your availability.
  - b. National Honor Society Induction cermony being held 9/20. Gina is reaching out to Christmas Kitko to see what help is needed for event.
- V. Fundraising items discussed as possibilities. Also need a person to be in charge of Fundraising.
  - a. Dine and Donate
  - b. Selling Rally Towels table will be setup for football games to sell as many as we can
  - c. Selling Pink Rally Towels starting October promoting pink towels especially for Pink Out game against St X on 10/6
  - d. Cooler raffle going on now. Only sold 22 tickets so far. More outreach to alumni will occur
  - e. Current Funds nice to report that our funds from last year carried over to this school year. Currently have \$3,581.18 as funds available.

- VI. Defining LPC
  - a. Structure working on Charter. Tamara was able to obtain the past LPC Constitution from Mike Roman (President 3 years ago). Jen is reviewing to see what our options are moving forward. Reviewed definitions of each person in Executive Committee and responsibilities. Added a few items to Vice-President – overseeing communication with PALs and overseeing the committees
  - b. Committees possible committees discussed to improve what LPC can offer. Committees of Fundraising and Social Coordinators.
  - c. Reviewed options to change to PTO/PTA, but determined PTO would be better with less structure that needed to be followed. Changing to PTO would allow us to have our own checking account. Ronda is looking into options with an attorney that she has connections.
  - d. Support: Teachers, Parents, Students options to what we currently do and could offer each group.
- VII. Upcoming Social Events
  - a. Lady Lancers 10/18 with Art Teacher Mr. Grace for a Fall craft. Shannon Memory working to get info out on this
  - b. Rock Jam discussed having Monte Carlo night instead in possibly January. Discuss further at next meeting
  - c. Family event ideas and dates (Fall and Winter) look to discuss more at next meeting for ideas.
- VIII. Miscellaneous
  - a. Water, snacks, raffle for next meeting looking to do more next meeting to make inviting for more people.
  - b. Principals' Reports will be requested for the future meetings
  - IX. New Ideas/Suggestions

END MEETING